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Open to Public 

Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable:

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

Amended return

Application pending

C Name of organization 

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

F Name and address of principal officer:

G Gross receipts $

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
 If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number  ▶
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) ◀  (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

J Website:  ▶

K Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other ▶ L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

Part I Summary

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

&
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

2 Check this box ▶ if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . 5 
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . 7a 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . . . . . . . . . 7b
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Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . .
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . .

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3) . . . . .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . .
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),  line 11e) . . . . . .

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)  ▶

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e) . . . . .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . .

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . .

Part II Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge  and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign 
Here

▲

Signature of officer Date▲

Type or print name and title

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date
Check         if 
self-employed

PTIN

Firm’s name      ▶

Firm’s address  ▶

Firm’s EIN  ▶

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2018)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769)

YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND

2 WEST FRANKLIN STREET

RICHMOND, VA 23220

54-0505986

(804) 649-9622

TIMOTHY JOYCE

SAME AS C ABOVE

48,960,030
✔

✔

WWW.YMCARICHMOND.ORG
✔ 1856 VA

TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO

PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND & BODY FOR ALL.

34

34

3,397

8,531

0

0

6,188,544 5,775,216

36,669,907 39,208,004

459,955 669,905

125,709 189,043

43,444,115 45,842,168

276,332 318,894

25,351,748 26,333,177

43,217 58,217

1,422,719
17,504,337 17,898,660

43,175,634 44,608,948

268,481 1,233,220

83,800,111 89,936,403

25,903,691 31,949,286

57,896,420 57,987,117

AMANDA ADAMS P00748038

CHERRY BEKAERT, LLP

1111 METROPOLITAN AVE. STE 1000, CHARLOTTE, NC 28204

56-0574444

(704) 377-1678
✔

DAVID WYMAN, VP AND CFO
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Form 990 (2018) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses  ▶

Form 990 (2018)

THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND'S MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS

THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE ORGANIZATION SERVED 197,914 PEOPLE IN 2018.

✔

✔

19,436,684 0 25,782,564

HEALTHY LIVING IS THE LARGEST OF OUR PROGRAM EXPENSES. THE Y'S COMMITMENT TO HEALTHY LIVING MAKES IT

A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. OUR HEALTHY LIVING PHILOSOPHY RUNS THROUGH EVERY PROGRAM

WE OFFER AT THE Y AND IT IS CENTRAL TO OUR MISSION. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE

GOOD HEALTH AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, FUN AND SHARED INTERESTS.  IT IS OUR GOAL TO

STEM THE TIDE OF THE OBESITY AND DIABETES CRISIS THAT THREATENS OUR COMMUNITIES.  WE DO THIS THROUGH

OFFERINGS THAT ALLOW THE ENTIRE FAMILY TO PARTICIPATE IN Y PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES.  WE PROMOTE AND

ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS AND EDUCATION FOR ALL AGES.  THE ORGANIZATION SERVED

197,914 PEOPLE IN 2018 AND HAS 97,843 ACTUAL MEMBERS AT SIXTEEN BRANCHES.  FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OF

OVER $3.15 MILLION WAS GRANTED TO INDIVIDUALS WHO MAY OTHERWISE NOT HAVE BEEN ABLE TO AFFORD THE

FULL COST OF MEMBERSHIP,

13,905,933 5,000 11,889,098

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT IS THE SECOND LARGEST OF OUR PROGRAM EXPENSES.  THE Y PROVIDES YOUTH WITH

EDUCATION, SUPPORT, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GUIDANCE AND ENRICHMENT TO PREPARE THEM FOR A LIFETIME OF

THRIVING. WE DO THIS BY PROVIDING ACADEMIC SUPPORT, PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, SOCIAL CONNECTIVITY, FAMILY

ENGAGEMENT AND PROMOTING HEALTHY EATING HABITS IN ALL OF OUR PROGRAMS.  WE OFFER CHILDREN AND TEENS

THE OPPORTUNITY TO CULTIVATE THE VALUES, SKILLS AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO EDUCATIONAL

ACHIEVEMENTS, POSITIVE BEHAVIORS AND BETTER HEALTH. IN 2018, APPROXIMATELY 3,600 KIDS ATTENDED

SUMMER CAMP,  MORE THAN 2,500 WERE ENROLLED IN BEFORE-AND AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS, APPROXIMATELY 4,600

CHILDREN WERE ENROLLED IN YOUTH SPORTS, 551 TEENS PARTICIPATED IN YMCA TEEN LEADERS' CLUB AND 9,277

INDIVIDUALS RECEIVED SWIM LESSONS.  FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OF OVER $837,000 WAS GRANTED IN ORDER TO

MAKE PARTICIPATION WITHIN Y PROGRAMS POSSIBLE FOR MANY CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

5,340,814 308,894 1,536,342

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IS THE THIRD LARGEST OF OUR PROGRAM EXPENSES.  THE Y IS COMMITTED TO BEING

ACCESSIBLE TO EVERYONE BY IDENTIFYING, ADDRESSING AND ELIMINATING ECONOMIC, GEOGRAPHICAL AND

CULTURAL BARRIERS.  AT THE Y, EVERYONE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO BELONG.  WE DO THIS THROUGH ENGAGING

AND CONVENING THE VARYING DEMOGRAPHICS IN OUR COMMUNITY TO LIVE, WORK AND PLAY THROUGH OUR PROGRAM

SERVICES AND VOLUNTEERISM.  WE HAVE BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO OUR COMMUNITY'S MOST CRITICAL

SOCIAL NEEDS FOR OVER 160 YEARS. IN 2018, 8,531 INDIVIDUALS VOLUNTEERED THEIR TIME, TALENT AND

TREASURE TO YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND PROGRAMS. THE YMCA PROVIDES FULLY SUBSIDIZED AFTER-SCHOOL

PROGRAMS IN MULTIPLE COMMUNITIES TO ALLOW CHILDREN THE OPPORTUNITY TO ATTEND BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL

PROGRAMS.  YMCA BRIGHT BEGINNINGS PROVIDED 1,887 CHILDREN WITH BACK-TO-SCHOOL SHOPPING AND

GRADE-SPECIFIC SUPPLIES AND APPROXIMATELY 3,100 SECOND GRADERS RECEIVED FREE LIFE-SAVING AQUATIC

SKILLS IN OUR YMCA LEARN TO SWIM PROGRAM.  FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OF  $2.20 MILLION WAS GRANTED IN

ORDER FOR YOUTH TO PARTICIPATE IN YMCA OUTREACH PROGRAMS.

38,683,431
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Form 990 (2018) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . 2
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III 5 

6 
 

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 
 

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . 10 

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 

“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a

b 
 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . . . . 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

23 
 

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

24 
 
a 
 

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a

b 
 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 
 

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  26 

27 
 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete 

Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28b
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 

or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related  organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
Form 990 (2018)

✔

✔
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Form 990 (2018) Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes No

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:  ▶
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2018)

3,397

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Form 990 (2018) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure  For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b

 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?  10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

b 
 

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records ▶

Form 990 (2018)

✔

34

34

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

NONE

✔ ✔ ✔

DAVID WYMAN, 2 W. FRANKLIN ST., RICHMOND, VA 23220, (804) 649-9622
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Form 990 (2018) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A.   Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization’s tax year. 

• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.” 
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)  

Name and Title

(B)  

Average 
hours per 

week (list any 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from  
the  

organization  
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 
compensation from 

related 
organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated  
amount of  

other  
compensation   

from the  
organization  
and related  

organizations

                                                     

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2018) 

MATTHEW L. CLARKE

CHAIRMAN

2.0
✔ ✔ 0 0 0

ROBERT M. ALEXANDER

IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRMAN

2.0
✔ ✔ 0 0 0

KRISSY M. GATHRIGHT

TREASURER

2.0
✔ ✔ 0 0 0

JILL G. GOLDFINE

SECRETARY

2.0
✔ ✔ 0 0 0

DANNY T.K. AVULA

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

SHERYL D. BAILEY

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

VICTOR K. BRANCH

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

DEREK CHA

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

DAVID C. CHAMBERS

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

ALEXANDRA B. CUNNINGHAM

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

ANDREW P. DAIRE

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

RICHARD D. DICKINSON

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

MARTHA J. FRICKERT

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

GORDON W. FRUETEL

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0
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Form 990 (2018) Page 8 
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 
hours per 

week (list any 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below dotted 

line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from  
the  

organization  
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)  

Reportable 
compensation from 

related 
organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)  

Estimated  
amount of  

other  
compensation   

from the  
organization  
and related  

organizations

                                                      

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Sub-total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . .  ▶
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization ▶

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 
 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 
 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year.

(A)   
Name and business address

(B)   
Description of services

(C)   
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ▶

Form 990 (2018) 

DONALD B. GARBER

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

TANYA M. GONZALEZ

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

KATJA H. HILL

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

B. STUART HOLT., III

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

MARTY H. KILGORE

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

ALLEN B. KING

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

BURKE S. LEWIS

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

JOHN W. MARTIN

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

CYNDI W. MASSAD

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

SHAMIM MOHAMMAD

DIRECTOR

1.0
✔ 0 0 0

(SEE STATEMENT)

0 0 0

1,202,952 0 236,345

1,202,952 0 236,345

10

✔

✔

✔

LEWIS MEDIA PARTNERS, LLC, 500 LIBBIE AVE.,, SUITE 2-C, RICHMOND, VA 23226 MEDIA/ADVERTISING 659,481

DAXKO, P.O. BOX 162087, ATLANTA, GA 30321-2087 SOFTWARE SERVICES 294,025

CLEANING SOLUTION LLC, 9405 EMMETT COURT, GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060 CLEANING SERVICES 129,361

BIG JOHN'S JANITORIAL, 70019 MONUMENT AVE, RICHMOND, VA 23226 CLEANING SERVICES 125,819

MARTIE AT YOUR SERVICE, LLC, 11951 GOLDENBROOK DRIVE, CHESTERFIELD, VA 23832 BUILDING REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 100,997

5
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Form 990 (2018) Page 9 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C
o

nt
ri

b
ut

io
ns

, G
ift

s,
 G

ra
nt

s 
an

d
 O

th
er

 S
im

ila
r 

A
m

o
un

ts

(A)  
Total revenue

(B)  
Related or  

exempt  
function  
revenue

(C)  
Unrelated  
business  
revenue

(D)  
Revenue  

excluded from tax  
under sections  

512–514

1a Federated campaigns . . . 1a 
b Membership dues . . . . 1b
c Fundraising events . . . . 1c 
d Related organizations . . . 1d
e Government grants (contributions) 1e 
f 
 

All other contributions, gifts, grants,  
and similar amounts not included above 1f 

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a–1f: $  
h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . .  ▶    

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

en
ue Business Code         

2a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . .  ▶

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue

3 
 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, 
and other similar amounts) . . . . . . .  ▶

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ▶

5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

6a Gross rents . .

(i) Real (ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . .  ▶

7a 
 

Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory 

(i) Securities (ii) Other

b 
 

Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses  .

c Gain or (loss) . .
d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

8a 
  
  
 

Gross income from fundraising   
events (not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c). 
See Part IV, line 18 . . . . . a 

b Less: direct expenses . . . . b 
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .  ▶    

9a 
 

Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 . . . . . a 

b Less: direct expenses . . . . b 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .  ▶    

10a 
 

Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . a 

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . b 
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .  ▶    

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a 
b
c
d  All other revenue . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . .  ▶    

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . .  ▶    
Form 990 (2018) 

200,943

0

60,772

0

0

5,513,501

607,802

5,775,216

HEALTHY LIVING 813410 25,782,564 25,782,564

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 813410 11,889,098 11,889,098

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 813410 1,536,342 1,536,342

0 0 0 0

39,208,004

284,914 284,914

12,000

12,000 0

12,000 12,000

3,366,410 32,967

3,009,780 4,606

356,630 28,361

384,991 384,991

60,772

83,210

81,916

1,294 1,294

27,693

21,560

6,133 6,133

VENDING COMMISSIONS 722310 8,323 8,323

TRAINING FEES 611430 46,496 46,496

114,797 0 0 114,797

169,616

45,842,168 39,208,004 0 858,948
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Form 990 (2018) Page 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)  
Total expenses

(B)   
Program service 

expenses

(C)  
Management and  
general expenses

(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .

3 
 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . .

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 
 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .
10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .

   g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) . .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .

24 
 
 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a 
b 
c 
d 
e All other expenses 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 

 
 
 

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here  ▶       if 
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .

Form 990 (2018) 

313,894 313,894

5,000 5,000

605,312 12,944 399,831 192,537

21,302,500 18,846,083 1,717,194 739,223

1,347,947 1,117,132 162,085 68,730

1,104,329 937,145 121,798 45,386

1,973,089 1,734,917 166,714 71,458

86,031 86,031

45,360 45,360

619 619

58,217 58,217

46,702 2,044 43,604 1,054

388,400 246,652 135,158 6,590

994,644 373,831 605,336 15,477

1,490,704 1,389,720 84,080 16,904

1,075,930 536,335 505,830 33,765

5,835,514 5,764,740 58,943 11,831

733,504 668,263 53,336 11,905

248,263 147,284 97,824 3,155

561,399 561,399

420,128 420,128 0 0

3,372,554 3,230,565 104,625 37,364

21,538 21,124 414

SUPPLIES 1,742,081 1,661,481 80,600

EMPLOYEE EXPENSE 393,300 334,709 43,712 14,879

SMALL EQUIPMENT 254,715 252,949 1,766

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 53,391 28,984 20,171 4,236

133,883 76,108 48,367 9,408

44,608,948 38,683,431 4,502,798 1,422,719
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Form 990 (2018) Page 11 
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A
ss

et
s

Li
ab

ili
ti

es
N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
o

r 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

(A)  
Beginning of year

(B)  
End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of  Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section  
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and 
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . 6 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 
8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 9 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or  
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D  10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . 11 
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 12 
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 13 
14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . . . 16 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . 17 
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21 
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 24 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D  25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . 26 
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ▶             and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 
28 Temporarily restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 
29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ▶              and  
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . 30 
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . 31 
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32 
33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . 34 

Form 990 (2018) 

4,337 3,859

11,313,210 8,943,107

3,965,318 2,817,304

133,864 431,257

0 0

0

204,699 237,500

120,620,246

49,827,911 60,586,206 70,792,335

7,184,845 6,311,806

0 0

0 0

407,632 399,235

83,800,111 89,936,403

3,060,287 4,451,433

968,732 962,616

20,255,663 19,298,843

94,116 274,219

0

0 0

1,521,132 6,959,336

3,761 2,839

25,903,691 31,949,286

46,337,986 46,392,266

8,661,390 8,685,462

2,897,044 2,909,389

57,896,420 57,987,117

83,800,111 89,936,403
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Form 990 (2018) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . 4 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 
7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2018) 

✔

45,842,168

44,608,948

1,233,220

57,896,420

(1,162,298)

19,775

57,987,117

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees  (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours
per week

(list any hours for related
organizations below

dotted line)

(C) Position
(Check all that apply)

(D) Reportable
compensation

from the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E) Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F) Estimated
amount of other
compensation

from the
organization and

related
organizations

Individual trustee or director

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

ployee

H
ighest com

pensated em
ployee

F
orm

er

(25)  TRACEY A. RAGSDALE
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(26)  JOSEPH K. REID,, III
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(27)  GERALD L. HAGEN,, JR.
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(28)  E. CHRISTOPHER SCHUTT
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(29)  RYAN E. STUHLREYER
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(30)  ROBERT L. THOMPSON
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(31)  MATTHEW N. TURNER
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(32)  E. MASSIE VALENTINE,, JR.
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

0.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(33)  MARK O. WEBB
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(34)  COREY J. WIDMER
----------------------------------------------------
DIRECTOR

1.0
------------------------- 0 0 0

(35)  ANDREW T JOYCE
----------------------------------------------------
PRESIDENT & CEO

40.0
------------------------- 253,004 0 51,240

(36)  TAMATHA POWELL
----------------------------------------------------
VP & CFO

40.0
------------------------- 104,808 0 12,943

(37)  ABIGAIL F. ROGERS
----------------------------------------------------
SR. VP & CAO

40.0
------------------------- 174,984 0 40,286

(38)  MEGAN T. O'NEILL
----------------------------------------------------
SR. VP & COO

40.0
------------------------- 148,814 0 41,669

(39)  BETSY PETERS
----------------------------------------------------
SR. VP OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

40.0
------------------------- 148,424 0 24,854

(40)  LISA Y. RAMIREZ
----------------------------------------------------
GROUP VP

40.0
------------------------- 130,737 0 23,066

(41)  CHRISTOPHER J. HUGHES
----------------------------------------------------
VP OF OPERATIONS

40.0
------------------------- 128,108 0 15,835

(42)  MICHELLE M. THOMSON
----------------------------------------------------
VP OF PHILANTHROPY

40.0
------------------------- 114,073 0 26,452

7/3/2019 2:49:55 PM 13 2018 Return    Young Men's Christian Association of
Greater Richmond (6769)- 54-0505986



SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

▶ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital’s name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1–10 
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization 
listed in your governing 

document?

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see  
instructions)

(vi) Amount of  
other support (see 

instructions)

               Yes No           

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

✔
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1 
 

Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .

2 
 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s  benefit and either paid 
to or expended on  its behalf . . .

3 
 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . .

5 
 
 
 
 

The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .

8 
 
 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .

9 
 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is  regularly carried on . . . . .

10 
 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15  %
16 a 331/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

b 331/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

17 
 
 

a 
 
 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or  more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

b 
 
 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

3,426,229 4,969,881 8,429,802 6,188,544 5,775,216 28,789,672

0

0

3,426,229 4,969,881 8,429,802 6,188,544 5,775,216 28,789,672

1,354,705

27,434,967

3,426,229 4,969,881 8,429,802 6,188,544 5,775,216 28,789,672

444,036 208,053 231,452 296,914 1,468,348

0

56,723 215,154 77,654 121,374 171,770 642,675

30,900,695

183,772,046

287,893

88.78

89.49

✔
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.  
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 
received. (Do not include  any “unusual grants.”)  

2 
 
 

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise  
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 
 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .

5 
 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons .

b 
 
 

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the  amount on line 13 for the year  

c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .
10a 

 
Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b 
 

Unrelated business taxable income (less  
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 

 
Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  

12 
 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16  %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18  %
19a 331/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .   ▶

b 331/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization    ▶

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions     ▶

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations  

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)  

Yes No
 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

1
 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

 3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more 
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 6
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)               

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or  
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or  
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)               

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see  
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year
                

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to  
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see 

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 

 
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i) 

Excess Distributions

(ii) 
Underdistributions 

Pre-2018

(iii) 
Distributable 

Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
a From 2013 . . . . .
b From 2014 . . . . .
c From 2015 . . . . .  
d From 2016 . . . . .  
e From 2017 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2018 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from  
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 
 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 
 

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2014 . . .  

b Excess from 2015 . . .
c Excess from 2016 . . .  
d Excess from 2017 . . .
e Excess from 2018 . . .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part VI Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1
and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6.Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE A, PART II,
LINE 10 - OTHER
INCOME

Description (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

56,723 215,154 77,654 121,374 171,770 642,675

Total 56,723 215,154 77,654 121,374 171,770 642,675
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors
▶ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶ $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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✔ 3

✔
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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1 ✔

200,943

2 ✔

239,114

3 ✔

214,616

4 ✔

206,612

5 ✔

278,955

6 ✔

117,109
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  
No.

(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  
Total contributions

(d)  
Type of contribution

$

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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7

168,000 ✔

8 ✔

506,718

9 ✔

118,915

10 ✔

125,000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

(a) No. 
from 
Part I

(b)  
Description of noncash property given

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  
Date received

$

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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7

168,000 12/03/2018
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and 
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  ▶ $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.
(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE C 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
▶  Complete if the organization is described below.      ▶  Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  

▶  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

•  Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

•  Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

•  Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

•  Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

•  Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy 
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

•  Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for 

definition of “political campaign activities”)
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . .  

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . .  ▶ $ 
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . .  ▶ $ 
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . . . . . . . .  Yes No
4a Was a correction made? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function 
activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 
527 exempt function activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, 
line 17b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Yes No
5 
 
 
 

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter 
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such 
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from 
 filing organization’s 

  funds. If none, enter -0-.

(e) Amount of political 
contributions received and 

promptly and directly 
delivered to a separate 
political organization. 

If none, enter -0-.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2
Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under 

section 501(h)).
A Check  ▶ if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, 

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check  ▶ if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures  
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing 
organization’s totals

(b) Affiliated 
 group totals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . .
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . .
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) . . . . . . . . . . . . .
d Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) . . . . . . . . . . .
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) . . . . . . . . . . . .
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- . . . . . . . . . . . .
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- . . . . . . . . . . . .
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 

reporting  section 4911 tax for this year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h) 
 (Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below. 

 See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.) 

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in)

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b 
 

Lobbying ceiling amount  
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e 
 

Grassroots ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3
Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768 

(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes,” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed 
description of the lobbying activity.

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1 
 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local 
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or 
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
c Media advertisements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . .
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . .
i Other activities? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . .
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . . . . . . . . . .
c If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . .

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3 

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is 
answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of 

political  expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 
b Carryover from last year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c 

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . 3 
4 

 
If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying 
and political expenditure next year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . 5 
Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and  
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔ 619

✔

✔

✔

619

SEE NEXT PAGE
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Part IV Supplemental Information.  Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part
I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B,
LINE 1G - DESCRIPTION
OF THE ACTIVITIES
REPORTED ON LINES 1A
THROUGH 1J

THE YMCA CONTRIBUTES TO AN ALLIANCE OF YMCA'S WHICH HIRES AN INDEPENDENT CONSULTING FIRM
TO HANDLE DIRECT LOBBYING. THESE ACTIVITIES INCLUDE DISCUSSIONS REGARDING COMMUNITY
HEALTH, FAMILY PROGRAMMING, CHILD CARE AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT.
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Financial Statements
▶ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,  

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  
▶ Attach to Form 990.  

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . . . . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . .
5 

 
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . Yes No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Part II Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 
 

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
3 

 
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year ▶

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ▶

5 
 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
▶

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
▶ $

8 
 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

9 
 
 

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and  
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the 
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 
 
 

a 
  
 

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b 
  
 

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i)  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶ $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶ $

2 
 

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 

 
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d Loan or exchange programs
e Other

4 
 

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part 
XIII.

5 
 

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . Yes No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21.

1 
 
a 
 

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII . . . .

Part V Endowment Funds. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions . . . . . . .
c 
 

Net investment earnings, gains, and 
losses . . . . . . . . . .

d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e 
 

Other expenditures for facilities and 
programs . . . . . . . . .

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  ▶ %
b Permanent endowment  ▶ %
c Temporarily restricted endowment  ▶ %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3 
 
a 
 

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
(i)   unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i)
(ii)  related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a)  Cost or other basis 
(investment)

(b)  Cost or other basis 
(other)

(c)  Accumulated 
depreciation

(d)  Book value

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . .
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . .
c Leasehold improvements . . . .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . .
e Other . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .  ▶

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

✔

✔

✔

6,582,279 6,036,546 5,871,044 6,271,107 6,261,874

14,397 59,597 129,495 79,773 45,301

(454,582) 771,918 371,362 (145,975) 285,115

0

246,139 247,943 298,687 295,166 280,511

37,162 37,839 36,668 38,695 40,672

5,858,793 6,582,279 6,036,546 5,871,044 6,271,107

30.00

50.00

20.00

✔

✔

7,804,801 7,804,801

88,140,650 38,489,362 49,651,288

359,451 104,264 255,187

12,331,399 10,234,527 2,096,872

11,983,945 999,758 10,984,187

70,792,335
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 3 
Part VII Investments—Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category 

 (including name of security)
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)  ▶

Part VIII Investments—Program Related.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a)  Description of investment (b)  Book value (c)  Method of valuation:  
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)  ▶

Part IX Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

Part X Other Liabilities. 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,  
line 25.

1.                       (a)  Description of liability (b)  Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  ▶

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the 
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII  

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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2,839
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 4 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . 5
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . . . . . . 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

44,758,882

(1,162,298)

3,897

75,115

(1,083,286)

45,842,168

0

0

45,842,168
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3,897

103,477

107,374

44,608,948

0

0

44,608,948

SEE STATEMENT
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Part XIII Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE
2(D) - OTHER REVENUES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

(a)  Description (b)  Amount

COST OF GOODS SOLD INCLUDED IN EXPENSES ON REPORT 21,560

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES INCLUDED IN EXPENSES ON REPORT 81,916

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSET COMBINED WITH EXPENSES ON REPORT - 28,361

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE
2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

(a)  Description (b)  Amount

COST OF GOODS SOLD EXPENSE 21,561

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE 81,916
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Part XIII Supplemental Information.  Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part
XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART IV,
LINE 2B - EXPLANATION
OF ESCROW AGREEMENT

THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND ACTS AS AN AGENT FOR THE VIRGINIA ALLIANCE OF YMCA'S FOR
FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE OPERATION OF THE ALLIANCE. THE ALLIANCE HAS
ULTIMATE AUTHORITY OVER FUNDS RECEIVED AND DISBURSED BY THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND.

SCHEDULE D, PART V,
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

THE INCOME GENERATED FROM THE RESTRICTED PORTION OF
THE ASSOCIATION'S ENDOWMENT FUND IS INTENDED FOR DONOR-SPECIFIED PROGRAM SUPPORT,
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE IN NEED, AND GENERAL PURPOSES OF THE YMCA OF GREATER
RICHMOND. UNRESTRICTED FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE TO SUPPORT THE OPERATING NEEDS OF THE
ORGANIZATION.

SCHEDULE D, PART X,
LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740)
FOOTNOTE

TEXT OF THE FOOTNOTE TO THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT REPORTS THE
ORGANIZATION'S LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS UNDER FIN 48: MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE
ASSOCIATION'S POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE ASSOCIATION HAD TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS THAT REQUIRED ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE
ACCOUNTING STANDARD ON ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. THE ASSOCIATION FILES
AN INFORMATIONAL FORM 990 IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.
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SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
▶ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations
b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 
 
a 
 

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes No

b 
 

If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser have 
custody or control of 

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts 
from activity

(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

fundraiser listed in 
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

organization

          Yes No                

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ▶

3 
 

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

DONOR BY DESIGN, 724 NORTH ELIZABETH
AVE, FERGUSON, MO 63135

STAFF TRAINING,
CONSULTATION ✔

36,739
ELIZABETH H. POLLARD, 8106 ROSE
HILL ROAD, RICHMOND, VA 23229

(SEE
STATEMENT) ✔

12,500
LUCILLE ADAMO LINDAMOOD, 12109
ENGLISH IVY LANE, GLEN ALLEN, VA 23059

(SEE
STATEMENT) ✔

8,978

0 58,217 0

VA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2
Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

    
 
 

(a) Event #1

(event type)

(b)  Event #2

(event type)

(c)  Other events

(total number)

(d) Total events 
(add col. (a)  through 

 col. (c))

1 Gross receipts . . . .

 
2 Less: Contributions . .
3 

 
Gross income (line 1 minus 
line 2) . . . . . . .

4 Cash prizes . . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . . .

6 Rent/facility costs . . .

7 Food and beverages . .

8 Entertainment . . . .

9 Other direct expenses .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

     
(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant 

bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c))

1 Gross revenue . . . .

2 Cash prizes . . . . .

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .

6 Volunteer labor . . . .
Yes %
No

Yes %
No

Yes %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . .   ▶

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . Yes No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

CAPITAL FUNDRAISING GALAS TREE SALES 4

55,313 30,581 45,603 131,497

38,722 0 22,050 60,772

16,591 30,581 23,553 70,725

0

0

12,540 1,179 13,719

1,858 7,589 9,447

5,250 5,250

20,997 17,781 8,926 47,704

76,120

(5,395)
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
12 

 
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 
 

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and 
records:

Name ▶

Address ▶

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ▶ $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ▶ $

c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name ▶

Address ▶

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ▶

Gaming manager compensation ▶ $

Description of services provided ▶

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a 
 

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b 
 

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  ▶ $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part IV Supplemental Information.  Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),
and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE G, PART I,
LINE 2B(II) - LINE 2B
COLUMN (II) ACTIVITY 1

DEVELOPMENT COUNSEL FOR PLANNED GIVING

SCHEDULE G, PART I,
LINE 2B(II) - LINE 2B
COLUMN (II) ACTIVITY 1

DEVELOPMENT COUNSEL FOR ENDOWMENT AND PLANNED GIVING
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
▶ Attach to Form 990. 

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance 
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. 

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization  
or government 

(b) EIN (c) IRC section  
 (if applicable) 

(d) Amount of cash 
grant 

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance 

(f) Method of valuation 
(book, FMV, appraisal,  

other) 

(g) Description of   
noncash assistance 

(h) Purpose of grant   
or assistance 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ 
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) (2018)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

✔
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2018) Page 2 
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.   

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of  

recipients 
(c) Amount of   

cash grant 
(d) Amount of   

noncash assistance 
(e) Method of valuation (book,  

FMV, appraisal, other) 
(f) Description of noncash assistance 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2018)

(SEE STATEMENT) 1,887 287,235 FMV (SEE STATEMENT)

CHRISTMAS CONNECTIONS 2,765 21,659 FMV (SEE STATEMENT)

(SEE STATEMENT) 5 5,000

(SEE STATEMENT)
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Part IV Supplemental Information.  Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and
any other additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE
2 - PROCEDURES FOR
MONITORING USE OF
GRANT FUNDS.

IN GENERAL, STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN THROUGH TWELFTH GRADE WHO QUALIFY FOR FEDERALLY
FUNDED FREE AND REDUCED BREAKFAST AND/OR LUNCH ARE ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE YMCA
BRIGHT BEGINNINGS PROGRAM. OTHER GRANTS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROVIDED TO INDIVIDUALS
IS BASED ON FINANCIAL NEED AND MANAGED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YMCA'S GRANTS MANAGEMENT
POLICY.

SCHEDULE I, PART III,
COLUMN A - TYPE OF
GRANT

BRIGHT BEGINNINGS SCHOOL SUPPLIES AND CLOTHING

SCHEDULE I, PART III,
COLUMN A - TYPE OF
GRANT

PARTNERSHIP FOR THE FUTURE SCHOLARSHIPS

SCHEDULE I, PART III,
COLUMN F - DESCRIPTION
OF NON-CASH
ASSISTANCE

BRIGHT BEGINNINGS SCHOOL SUPPLIES AND CLOTHING:

CLOTHING AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES

SCHEDULE I, PART III,
COLUMN F - DESCRIPTION
OF NON-CASH
ASSISTANCE

CHRISTMAS CONNECTIONS:

TOILETRIES AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES
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SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees
▶ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

▶ Attach to Form 990.     
▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part III to 
explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . 4b
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . 4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a–c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5–9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a  The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6a
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject  
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

✔

✔

✔ ✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 Page  2
Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)–(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base 
compensation

(ii) Bonus & incentive 
compensation

(iii) Other 
reportable 

compensation

(C) Retirement and 
other deferred 
compensation

(D) Nontaxable 
benefits

(E) Total of columns 
(B)(i)–(D)

(F) Compensation  
in column (B) reported  

as deferred on prior  
Form 990 

1

(i)

     (ii)

2

(i)

    (ii)

3

(i)

     (ii)

4

(i)

     (ii)

5

(i)

     (ii)

6

(i)

     (ii)

7

(i)

     (ii)

8

(i)

     (ii)

9

(i)

     (ii)

10

(i)

     (ii)

11

(i)

     (ii)

12

(i)

     (ii)

13

(i)

     (ii)

14

(i)

     (ii)

15

(i)

     (ii)

16

(i)

     (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

241,948 0 11,056 31,953 19,287 304,244 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

167,944 0 7,040 21,965 18,321 215,270 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MEGAN T. O'NEILL 148,204 0 610 19,356 22,313 190,483 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BETSY PETERS 143,697 0 4,727 18,013 6,841 173,278 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LISA Y. RAMIREZ 127,440 0 3,297 15,959 7,107 153,803 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SR. VP & CAO

SR. VP & COO

SR. VP OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

GROUP VP

PRESIDENT & CEO

ANDREW T JOYCE

ABIGAIL F. ROGERS
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SCHEDULE K 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
▶ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. 
▶ Attach to Form 990.  

▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased (h) On 

behalf of 
issuer

(i) Pooled 
financing

Yes No Yes No Yes No

                                                            

A

B

C

D
Part II Proceeds

A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 2 Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
3 Total proceeds of issue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 6 Proceeds in refunding escrows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 7 Issuance costs from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . .  

 10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Other spent proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
12 Other unspent proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
13 Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or, 

if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding issue)? . . . . . . . . .

15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if 
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issue)? . . . . . . . . .

 16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? . . . . . . . . . .
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the 

final allocation of proceeds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN
OF ASHLAND

90-0727289 000000000 05/02/2016 20,726,690 SEE SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

✔ ✔ ✔

1,351,007

0

20,726,690

0

0

0

98,690

0

0

20,628,000

0

2012

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2018 Page 2 
Part III Private Business Use

          A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,  

which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . .  
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of 
bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private 
business use of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . . . .

b If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside 
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?  

c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of 
bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d If “Yes” to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other 
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?  

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities 
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . ▶ % % % %

5 
 

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a 
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, 
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . ▶ % % % %

6 Total of lines 4 and 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . % % % %
 7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? . . . . .
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a 

nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? 

b If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or 
disposed of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . % % % %

c If “Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations 
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all 
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the 
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? . . . .

Part IV Arbitrage
          A B C D

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and 
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

2 If “No” to line 1, did the following apply?                                                         
a Rebate not due yet? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Exception to rebate? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c No rebate due? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes” to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was 
performed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

                                                        

3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Schedule K (Form 990) 2018

✔

✔

✔

✔

0.00

0.00

0.00
✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2018 Page 3 
Part IV Arbitrage (Continued)
          A B C D

4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified 
hedge with respect to the bond issue? . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

b Name of provider . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Term of hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
d Was the hedge superintegrated? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Was the hedge terminated? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? .
b Name of provider . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Term of GIC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied? 

6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . 
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the 

requirements of section 148? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
          A B C D

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations 
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the 
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under 
applicable regulations? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

Schedule K (Form 990) 2018

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

(SEE STATEMENT)
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Part VI Supplemental Information.  Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional
information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

- ISSUER NAME:
ECONOMIC DEV
AUTHORITY OF THE
TOWN OF ASHLAND

REFUND PRIOR ISSUE OF SERIES 2010 BONDS (DATE OF ISSUE: 11-23-2010) WHICH WERE FOR THE
EXPANSION, RENOVATION, AND EQUIPPING OF THE MIDLOTHIAN FACILITY. EXPANSION, RENOVATION, AND
EQUIPPING OF THE PATRICK HENRY FACILITY. RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PETERSBURG
FACILITY. ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF A NEW FACILITY TO BE KNOWN AS SWIFT
CREEK FACILITY.REPLACEMENT OF POOL, EXPANSION, AND EQUIPPING OF THE MANCHESTER FACILITY.
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SCHEDULE M 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions
         ▶ Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.  
         ▶ Attach to Form 990. 
         ▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Types of Property
(a) 

Check if 
applicable

(b) 
Number of contributions or 

items contributed

(c) 
Noncash contribution 
amounts reported on 

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

(d) 
Method of determining 

noncash contribution amounts

1 Art—Works of art . . . . .
2 Art—Historical treasures . . .
3 Art—Fractional interests . . .
4 Books and publications . . .
5 

 
Clothing and household 
goods . . . . . . . . .

6 Cars and other vehicles . . .
7 Boats and planes . . . . .
8 Intellectual property . . . .
9 Securities—Publicly traded . .

10 Securities—Closely held stock .
11 

 
Securities—Partnership, LLC, 
or trust interests . . . . .

12 Securities—Miscellaneous . .

13 
  
 

Qualified conservation  
contribution—Historic 
structures . . . . . . . .

14 
 

Qualified conservation  
contribution—Other . . . .

15 Real estate—Residential . . .
16 Real estate—Commercial . .
17 Real estate—Other . . . . .
18 Collectibles . . . . . . .
19 Food inventory . . . . . .
20 Drugs and medical supplies . .
21 Taxidermy . . . . . . .
22 Historical artifacts . . . . .
23 Scientific specimens . . . .
24 Archeological artifacts . . .
25 Other ▶  ( )
 26 Other ▶  ( )
 27 Other ▶  ( )
 28 Other ▶  ( )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for 
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29 

Yes No

30 
 
a 
 

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be  used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31

32 a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 
contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32a

b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 
describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51227J Schedule M (Form 990) 2018

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769) 54-0505986

✔ 75,775 MARKET VALUE

✔ 32 356,364 MARKET VALUE

✔ 1 168,000 NONE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES/FOOD ✔ 6 3,184 MARKET VALUE
FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT ✔ 5 4,479 MARKET VALUE

0

✔

✔

✔
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Part II Supplemental Information.  Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and
whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of
items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE M, PART I -
EXPLANATIONS OF
REPORTING METHOD FOR
NUMBER OF
CONTRIBUTIONS

REAL ESTATE - OTHER - LAND NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Treasury Internal
Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018
Open to Public Inspection

Name of the Organization
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER RICHMOND (6769)

Employer Identification Number
54-0505986

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1A -
DELEGATE BROAD AUTHORITY
TO A COMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED SOLELY OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
INCLUDING THE OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CHAIRPERSONS OF STANDING
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD . THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MAY EXERCISE THE AUTHORITY OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXCEPT THAT IT MAY NOT (I) FILL VACANCIES ON THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OR ANY OF ITS COMMITTEES; (II) AMEND THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION; (III)
ADOPT, AMEND OR REPEAL THE BY-LAWS; (IV) APPROVE A PLAN OF MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION;
(V) APPROVE THE SALE, LEASE OR EXCHANGE, OR THE MORTGAGE, PLEDGE OR OTHER
DISPOSITION OF ALL, OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL, OF THE PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF THE
ASSOCIATION; OR (VI) APPROVE REVOCATION OF VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION PROCEEDINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

ALL INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR THE FORM 990 IS COMPILED BY THE ACCOUNTING STAFF OF
THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND AND SUBMITTED TO CHERRY BEKAERT LLP. A DRAFT OF THE
FORM IS VERIFIED FOR ACCURACY BY THE YMCA'S ACCOUNTING STAFF, INCLUDING REVIEW BY
THE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO
THE PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR REVIEW AND THEN DISCUSSED WITH THE VICE
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER.

THE 2018 FORM 990 WAS REVIEWED WITH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AT ITS MEETING ON JUNE 12,
2019. SUBSEQUENTLY, ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WERE PROVIDED WITH
ELECTRONIC ACCESS TO A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 FOR THEIR REVIEW. MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WERE ALSO INSTRUCTED TO CONTACT THE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER IF, AS A RESULT OF THEIR REVIEW, THEY HAD ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS
PERTAINING TO THE FORM 990. THE BOARD WAS INFORMED OF THE EXPECTED FILING DATE OF
THE FORM 990 WHICH ALLOWED A MINIMUM OF TWO WEEKS FOR THEM TO ACCESS AND REVIEW
THE DOCUMENT PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE PURPOSE OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ("POLICY") OF THE YMCA OF GREATER
RICHMOND IS TO PROTECT THE YMCA WHEN IT IS CONTEMPLATING ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT,
TRANSACTION, OR ARRANGEMENT THAT HAS THE POTENTIAL FOR BENEFITING THE PRIVATE
INTEREST OF A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES OR OTHER
EMPLOYEES OR VOLUNTEERS WHO HAVE THE ABILITY TO EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE OR
AUTHORITY OVER THE AFFAIRS OF THE ASSOCIATION. ANNUALLY, ALL SUCH INDIVIDUALS ARE
PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND ARE REQUIRED TO
COMPLETE A QUESTIONNAIRE DESIGNED TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS FOR SUBSEQUENT
EVALUATION BY EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE. THE QUESTIONNAIRE
REQUIRES EACH SUCH INDIVIDUAL TO AFFIRM THAT:

1. THEY HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE POLICY
2. THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE POLICY
3. THEY AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY
4. THEY UNDERSTAND THAT THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND IS A CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION,
AND THAT TO MAINTAIN ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS, IT MUST ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN ACTIVITIES THAT
ACCOMPLISH ONE OR MORE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSES
5. THEY AGREE TO REPORT TO THE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), (1) ANY
CHANGE IN THE RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONS IN THE QUESTIONNAIRE THAT MAY RESULT FROM
CHANGES IN CIRCUMSTANCES OR (2) ANY FURTHER FINANCIAL INTEREST, SITUATION, ACTIVITY,
INTEREST OR CONDUCT THAT MAY DEVELOP BEFORE COMPLETION OF THE NEXT ANNUAL
QUESTIONNAIRE.
6. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ANNUAL QUESTIONNAIRE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE
BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS OF THE DATE SIGNED.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE PROCESS IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CFO, UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER. THE CFO WILL ALSO SUMMARIZE AND SUBMIT A CONFIDENTIAL REPORT TO THE AUDIT
COMMITTEE CONCERNING ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST TOGETHER WITH
RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING THE SAME. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WILL EVALUATE ALL SUCH
MATTERS AND MAKE A REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR ITS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,
INCLUDING RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ANY ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN BY THE BOARD OR EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE.

IN ADDITION TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY DISCUSSED ABOVE, ALL SIGNIFICANT
CONTRACTS, TRANSACTIONS OR ARRANGEMENTS TO WHICH THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND
IS TO BECOME A PARTY REQUIRE THE DIRECT INVOLVEMENT,
EVALUATION AND APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT OF THE ASSOCIATION AND, TO THE
EXTENT CALLED FOR BY THE ASSOCIATION'S FINANCIAL POLICIES, THE APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
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Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE YMCA HAS A SALARY ADMINISTRATION PLAN, WHICH PROVIDES THAT ALL EMPLOYEES ARE
COMPENSATED ACCORDING TO FAIR AND UNIFORM PRINCIPLES, AND IN RELATION TO THE
CONTRIBUTION WHICH THEY MAKE TO THE SUCCESS OF THE YMCA OF GREATER
RICHMOND. ALSO, THEY ARE PAID AT A LEVEL THAT COMPARES EQUITABLY WITH SALARIES PAID
FOR SERVICES IN COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS, AND ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
REGULATIONS AS STATED IN THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT.

THE YMCA PARTICIPATES IN THE SALARY ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM OF THE YMCA OF THE USA,
WHICH IS BASED ON THE HAY PLAN OF SALARY ADMINISTRATION. THIS PLAN INCLUDES WRITTEN
JOB DESCRIPTIONS, EVALUATION AND RANKING OF POSITIONS IN ORDER OF VALUE AND
CONTRIBUTION TO THE ORGANIZATION, SALARY RANGES, AND SALARY ADJUSTMENTS BASED ON
MERIT AS DETERMINED THROUGH PERFORMANCE REVIEWS. THE VICE PRESIDENT OF HUMAN
RESOURCES CARRIES OUT HAY PLAN ADMINISTRATION, AND THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OVERALL ADMINISTRATION OF THIS PROGRAM.

ALL EMPLOYEES, REGARDLESS OF POSITION LEVEL, EARN SALARY INCREASES BASED ON
ACHIEVEMENT OF PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. INCREASES ARE ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY, BASED
ON RECOMMENDATIONS FROM YUSA AND MERIT POOL RECOMMENDATIONS AS APPROVED BY THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER.

IN REFERENCE TO EXECUTIVE SALARIES, THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND FOLLOWS IRS
GUIDELINES REGARDING INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS ANNUALLY. THIS PROCESS ENTAILS A
DETAILED REVIEW OF ALL EXECUTIVE LEVEL SALARIES, COMPARISON TO PRIVATE AND NOT-FOR-
PROFIT SALARIES OF COMPARABLE POSITIONS VIA EXTERNAL DATA GATHERING, AND EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REVIEW TO DETERMINE IF EXCESSIVE COMPENSATION EXISTS.

THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR, CHAIR ELECT, TREASURER AND SECRETARY. THE
COMMITTEE VOTES ON WHETHER THE YMCA COMPENSATION PLAN IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH IRS
GUIDELINES RELATED TO INTERMEDIATE SANCTIONS. THE DECISION IS THEN SHARED WITH THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

SEE EXPLANATION FOR FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND'S AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,
AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS, AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FORM 990, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, CODE OF
ETHICS AND POLICY ON REPORTING SUSPECTED MISCONDUCT ARE ALL AVAILABLE UPON
REQUEST.

IN ADDITION, THEY ARE POSTED ON THE ASSOCIATION'S WEBSITE (WWW.YMCARICHMOND.ORG)
AND MAY BE ACCESSED BY GOING TO ABOUT THE YMCA OF GREATER RICHMOND GOVERNANCE
AND FINANCIAL MATTERS.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 -
OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

(a)  Description (b)  Amount

AMORTIZATION OF PRIOR YEAR SERVICE COST 19,775
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Report of Independent Auditor 

To the Board of Directors of 
Young Men’s Christian Association 
  of Greater Richmond 
Richmond, Virginia 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond 
(the “Association”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the 
related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Association as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Changes in Financial Statement Presentation 
As discussed in Note 1, the Association adopted Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit 
Entities (Topic 958) – Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU has been applied 
retrospectively to all periods presented with the exception of the disclosure of liquidity and availability of resources, 
which has been implemented prospectively as allowed under the provisions of ASU 2016-14.  Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Richmond, Virginia 
June 21, 2019
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 8,369,071$       10,832,977$      
Prepaid expenses 237,500            204,699            
Other receivables 431,257            133,864            
Contributions receivable, net (Note 3) 2,817,304         3,965,318         
Investments (Notes 4 and 5) 7,288,936         8,077,047         
Land, buildings, and equipment, net (Note 6) 70,792,335       60,586,206       

Total Assets 89,936,403$      83,800,111$      

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,725,652$       3,154,403$       
Deferred membership and program fees 962,616            968,732            
Debt (Note 7) 26,261,018       21,780,556       

Total Liabilities 31,949,286       25,903,691       

Commitments (Note 8)

Net assets (Notes 9, 10, and 11):

Without donor restrictions:
    Board-designated 9,864,986         10,572,805       

    Undesignated 36,527,280       35,765,181       

      Total Without Donor Restrictions 46,392,266       46,337,986       

With donor restrictions:
    Subject to purpose restrictions 6,262,480         5,452,287         

    Subject to passage of time 1,258,447         1,531,162         

    Endowments 4,073,924         4,574,985         

      Total With Donor Restrictions 11,594,851       11,558,434       

Total Net Assets 57,987,117       57,896,420       
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 89,936,403$      83,800,111$      

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statements of Activities
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Without DonorWith DonorWithout DonorWith Donor

 RestrictionRestrictionTotal RestrictionRestrictionTotal
Revenues and public support:

United Way Services200,943 $             - $                         200,943 $             200,781 $             - $                         200,781 $             
Contributions2,765,825             1,765,103             4,530,928             2,372,080             1,627,623             3,999,703             
Endowment contributions2,052                    12,345                  14,397                  58,597                  1,000                    59,597                  
Capital campaign contributions-                            1,032,845             1,032,845             -                            1,935,838             1,935,838             

Total public support2,968,820             2,810,293             5,779,113             2,631,458             3,564,461             6,195,919             

Membership fees24,598,716           -                            24,598,716           23,337,952           -                            23,337,952           

Program fees14,472,405           -                            14,472,405           13,173,978           -                            13,173,978           
Rental of facilities148,883                -                            148,883                169,977                -                            169,977                
Merchandise sales36,017                  -                            36,017                  49,571                  -                            49,571                  
Other income 244,472                -                            244,472                185,049                -                            185,049                
Investment (loss) gain (Note 4)(202,417)               (318,307)               (520,724)               397,666                534,816                932,482                
Net assets released from 

restrictions (Note 10)2,455,569             (2,455,569)            -                            2,760,766             (2,760,766)            -                            
Total revenues and 

public support44,722,465           36,417                  44,758,882           42,706,417           1,338,511             44,044,928           

20182017

(Continued)
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statements of Activities (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Without Donor With DonorWithout Donor With Donor

RestrictionRestrictionTotalRestrictionRestrictionTotal
Expenses:

Program services:
Healthy living19,218,352 $           - $                          19,218,352 $           19,006,717 $           - $                          19,006,717 $           
Youth development13,797,312              -                             13,797,312              13,062,787              -                             13,062,787              
Social responsibility5,281,691               -                             5,281,691               4,616,082               -                             4,616,082               

Total program services38,297,355              -                             38,297,355              36,685,586              -                             36,685,586              

Supporting services:
General administration4,497,953               -                             4,497,953               4,719,552               -                             4,719,552               
Fundraising1,500,885               -                             1,500,885               1,480,938               -                             1,480,938               

Total supporting services5,998,838               -                             5,998,838               6,200,490               -                             6,200,490               

Unallocated payments 
to national organization420,128                  -                             420,128                  417,846                  -                             417,846                  

Total expenses44,716,321              -                             44,716,321              43,303,922              -                             43,303,922              

Gain/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets28,361                    -                             28,361                    (25,194)                   -                             (25,194)                   

Change in net assets before
other change34,505                    36,417                    70,922                    (622,699)                 1,338,511               715,812                  

   Amortization of prior service cost
related to postretirement 
benefit obligation (Note 8)19,775                    -                             19,775                    19,775                    -                             19,775                    

Change in net assets54,280                    36,417                    90,697                    (602,924)                 1,338,511               735,587                  

Net assets:
Beginning46,337,986              11,558,434              57,896,420              46,940,910              10,219,923              57,160,833              

Ending46,392,266 $           11,594,851 $           57,987,117 $           46,337,986 $           11,558,434 $           57,896,420 $           

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

20182017
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets 90,697$                  735,587$                
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 3,372,554               3,636,335               
Discount for net present value of pledges and provision

for uncollectible contributions receivable, net (49,044)                  (166,816)                
Net realized gain from disposition of investments (356,630)                (265,697)                
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment and other assets (28,361)                  25,194                    
Contributed property and equipment (170,000)                -                             
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 1,162,268               (447,334)                
Contributions restricted for construction (1,032,845)             (1,935,838)             
Contributions restricted for long-term investments (12,345)                  (1,000)                    
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Prepaid expenses (32,801)                  (13,154)                  
Other receivables (297,393)                36,252                    
Contributions receivable (6,641)                    67,348                    
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 426,880                  283,194                  
Deferred membership and program fees (6,116)                    (113,314)                

Net cash provided by operating activities 3,060,223               1,840,757               

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales of investments 3,366,001               3,441,440               
Proceeds from sales of equipment and other assets 4,329                      3,836                      
Purchases of investments (3,378,480)             (3,463,069)             
Acquisition and construction of land, buildings, and equipment (12,235,762)           (2,029,910)             

Net cash used in investing activities (12,243,912)           (2,047,703)             

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt 3,497,728               -                             
Proceeds from short-term debt 2,200,000               -                             
Principal payments on notes payable (1,220,864)             (537,322)                
Principal payments on capital lease obligations (922)                       (3,155)                    
Contributions restricted for construction 2,228,646               2,796,241               
Contributions restricted for long-term investments 15,195                    3,450                      

Net cash provided by financing activities 6,719,783               2,259,214               

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (2,463,906)             2,052,268               

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 10,832,977             8,780,709               

Ending 8,369,071$             10,832,977$           

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash payments for interest 570,003$                488,425$                

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Property and equipment included in accounts payable/accrued expenses 1,144,370$             47,062$                  

Property acquired under capital lease -$                           4,000$                    

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2018

HealthyYouthSocialGeneralFund

LivingDevelopmentResponsibilityTotalAdministrationRaisingTotalTotal

Salaries and Wages9,950,976 $         6,553,244 $         2,352,846 $         18,857,066 $       2,061,969 $         905,635 $            2,967,604 $         21,824,670 $       

Employee Benefits1,009,064            745,237               301,939               2,056,240            338,938               140,242               479,180               2,535,420            

Payroll Taxes and Workers’-                         

Compensation920,252               604,609               210,055               1,734,916            166,714               71,458                238,172               1,973,088            

11,880,292          7,903,090            2,864,840            22,648,222          2,567,621            1,117,335            3,684,956            26,333,178          

Professional Fees and Contract

Services434,583               258,845               93,309                786,737               668,389               94,895                763,284               1,550,021            

Supplies529,520               1,132,799            390,883               2,053,202            48,647                167,023               215,670               2,268,872            

Telephone67,571                64,822                26,256                158,649               153,905               -                         153,905               312,554               

Postage and Shipping12,829                7,080                  2,522                  22,431                22,576                848                     23,424                45,855                

Occupancy3,870,855            2,241,842            727,197               6,839,894            87,645                11,961                99,606                6,939,500            

Transportation and Travel111,067               312,519               112,833               536,419               22,403                5,561                  27,964                564,383               

Conferences and Training216,329               275,669               121,841               613,839               172,468               24,378                196,846               810,685               

Printing, Promotion, and Publicity186,125               135,435               52,271                373,831               605,335               15,477                620,812               994,643               

Specific Assistance-                         -                         313,894               313,894               -                         -                         -                         313,894               

Bad debt19,271                13,835                9,057                  42,163                -                         -                         -                         42,163                

Miscellaneous268,750               287,507               121,252               677,509               44,339                26,043                70,382                747,891               

17,597,192          12,633,443          4,836,155            35,066,790          4,393,328            1,463,521            5,856,849            40,923,639          

Depreciation and Amortization1,621,160            1,163,869            445,536               3,230,565            104,625               37,364                141,989               3,372,554            

19,218,352 $       13,797,312 $       5,281,691 $         38,297,355 $       4,497,953 $         1,500,885 $         5,998,838 $         44,296,193 $       

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Program ServicesSupporting Services
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2017

HealthyYouthSocialGeneralFund

LivingDevelopmentResponsibilityTotalAdministrationRaisingTotalTotal

Salaries and Wages9,922,940 $         6,153,224 $         2,036,835 $         18,112,999 $       2,096,775 $         860,777 $            2,957,552 $         21,070,551 $       

Employee Benefits934,540               674,113               243,433               1,852,086            365,888               129,731               495,619               2,347,705            

Payroll Taxes and Workers’

Compensation923,203               578,643               189,031               1,690,877            174,499               68,115                242,614               1,933,491            

11,780,683          7,405,980            2,469,299            21,655,962          2,637,162            1,058,623            3,695,785            25,351,747          

Professional Fees and Contract

Services455,534               252,739               122,651               830,924               629,245               88,402                717,647               1,548,571            

Supplies566,504               1,080,236            318,515               1,965,255            33,572                172,196               205,768               2,171,023            

Telephone100,002               72,623                28,414                201,039               108,755               -                         108,755               309,794               

Postage and Shipping17,496                9,319                  3,290                  30,105                30,707                1,408                  32,115                62,220                

Occupancy3,577,064            2,092,256            618,440               6,287,760            114,013               12,857                126,870               6,414,630            

Transportation and Travel59,497                280,045               89,371                428,913               20,732                4,514                  25,246                454,159               

Conferences and Training175,348               229,129               115,606               520,083               156,360               24,350                180,710               700,793               

Printing, Promotion, and Publicity195,331               114,437               40,534                350,302               812,920               69,515                882,435               1,232,737            

Specific Assistance-                         -                         274,332               274,332               -                         -                         -                         274,332               

Bad debt5,648                  3,882                  1,372                  10,902                -                         -                         -                         10,902                

Miscellaneous267,471               280,831               95,609                643,911               65,523                9,399                  74,922                718,833               

17,200,578          11,821,477          4,177,433            33,199,488          4,608,989            1,441,264            6,050,253            39,249,741          

Depreciation and Amortization1,806,139            1,241,310            438,649               3,486,098            110,563               39,674                150,237               3,636,335            

19,006,717 $       13,062,787 $       4,616,082 $         36,685,586 $       4,719,552 $         1,480,938 $         6,200,490 $         42,886,076 $       

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Program ServicesSupporting Services
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Note 1.  Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Mission and nature of activities: The mission of the Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond 
(the “Association”) is to put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind, and 
body for all. The Association is a not-for-profit charitable organization, which promotes healthy living, youth 
development, and social responsibility throughout the Richmond, Virginia metropolitan area and Petersburg, 
Virginia. 
 
The significant accounting policies followed by the Association are described below: 
 
Basis of accounting: The accompanying financial statements are presented in accordance with the accrual 
basis of accounting, whereby revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
Unconditional public support is recognized when notification of the support is received by the Association. 
 
Basis of Presentation: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis 
of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(“GAAP”). The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) has established the Accounting Standards 
Codification (“ASC”) as the source of authoritative accounting principles to be applied in the preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with GAAP. Resources are classified into two net asset categories based 
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions and changes therein are classified and reported as 
follows: 

 
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions 
and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objective of the Association. These 
net assets may be used at the discretion of the Association’s management and Board of Directors (the 
“Board”). The Association has chosen to provide further classification information about net assets 
without donor restrictions. The sub classifications are as follows: 

 
Board-Designated – Comprised of funds set aside by the Board of Directors to be used for 
specific activities within general guidelines established by the Association.  

 
Undesignated – Represents the cumulative net assets without donor restrictions excluding 
those resources in board-designated. 

 
Net Assets with Donor Restriction – Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. 
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the 
Association or by the passage of time. Contributions whose restrictions are satisfied in the same 
reporting period in which the contribution was received are reported as without donor restrictions. 
Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be 
maintained in perpetuity. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Association to use all or part 
of the income earned on any related investments for operating or specific purposes. 
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Note 1.  Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
Contributions: Contributions receivable are carried at net present value less an estimate made for potentially 
uncollectible accounts based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a regular basis. Management 
determines the allowance by regularly evaluating individual donor receivables and considering a donor’s 
payment history and current economic conditions. The allowance was $200,000 at December 31, 2018 and 
2017. Contributions receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of receivables are 
recorded when received. 
 
The Association reports gifts of cash and other assets as net assets with donor restrictions if they are received 
with donor stipulations that limit the use or timing of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that 
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of activities. All 
contributions to be received within one year are considered to be available without restriction regarding use 
unless specifically restricted by the donor. Gifts of property and equipment are reported as without donor-
imposed restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used 
 
Accounting estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Contributed services: Contributed services are recorded at their fair value if such services create or enhance 
non-financial assets, would have been purchased if not provided by contribution, require specialty skills and are 
provided by individuals possessing such specialized skills. A substantial number of volunteers contribute 
significant amounts of time and services to the Association’s program operations, fund raising campaigns and 
boards and committees of the Association. Such contributed services do not meet the criteria for recognition of 
contributed services and are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
Membership and program fees: Membership and program fees are recognized as revenue over the 
membership or program period. Such fees received in advance are recorded as deferred membership and 
program fees. Annual maintenance fees are non-refundable and are recognized as revenue when received.  
 
Cash and cash equivalents: For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid 
debt instruments with maturity, when acquired, of three months or less, to be a cash equivalent. Cash and cash 
equivalents maintained in the investment account until suitable investments are purchased are considered 
investments. 
 
Investments: Equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are 
reported at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are reported in the statements of activities. In calculating 
realized gains and losses, the cost of securities sold is determined by the specific-identification method. 
Investments received by gift are recorded at the fair value on the date received. 
 
Concentrations of credit risk: The Association places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial 
institutions in the United States. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation covers $250,000 for substantially 
all depository accounts. The Association from time to time may have amounts on deposit in excess of the 
insured limits. As of December 31, 2018, the Association had $7,816,846 in deposits that exceeded these 
insured amounts. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not 
exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and temporary cash investments. 
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Note 1.  Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
The Association invests in a professionally managed portfolio that contains various securities. Such investments 
are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with 
such investments, and the uncertainty related to changes in the value of such investments, it is at least 
reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect investment balances and the 
amounts reported in the financial statements. 
 
Land, buildings, and equipment: Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed 
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

Years

Parking lots  5 – 20 

Buildings and land improvements 15 – 39

Other recreational facilities 10 – 20 

Furniture, equipment and vehicles  3 – 15  
 
Valuation of long-lived assets: Long-lived assets, such as buildings and equipment, are reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not 
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying 
amount of an asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an 
asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the amount by which the 
carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately 
presented in the accompanying statements of financial position and reported at the lower of the carrying amount 
or fair value less costs to sell. 
 
Functional expenses: The costs of providing program and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statements of activities. The Statements of Functional Expenses present the natural 
classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among program 
services and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable 
basis. 
 
The expenses that are allocated include the following: 
 
            Expense              Method of Allocation 
            Salaries and wages, employee benefits,              Time and effort 
            Payroll Taxes and Worker’s Compensation,  
            Occupancy, and Depreciation and Amortization  
                                                        
Income taxes: The Association has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as tax exempt under 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”). In addition, the Association qualifies for charitable 
contribution deductions under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and has been classified as an organization that is not a 
private foundation under Section 509(a)(1). As a nonprofit organization, the Association is subject to unrelated 
business income tax, if applicable. The Association did not have any unrelated business income for the years 
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. 
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Note 1.  Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
Management evaluated the Association’s positions and concluded that the Association had taken no uncertain 
tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the accounting standard on 
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. The Association files an informational Form 990 in the U.S. federal 
jurisdiction.  
 
Advertising: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and totaled $808,027 and $1,065,978, respectively, 
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017. 
 
Reclassification:  Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform with the current year 
presentation. 
 
New Accounting Pronouncement: On August 18, 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) – Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. 
The update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in 
information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information 
provided about expenses and investment return. The Association has adjusted the presentation of these 
statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented with the exception 
of the disclosure of liquidity and availability of resources, which has been implemented prospectively as 
allowed under the provisions of ASU 2016-14. 
 
Recent accounting pronouncements: In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be 
entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to customers. The updated standard will replace most 
existing revenue recognition guidance in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full 
retrospective or retrospective with cumulative effect transition method. The amendments in this ASU are 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018.  The Association has not yet implemented this 
ASU and is in the process of assessing the effect on the Association’s financial statements. 
 
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which sets out the principles for the 
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract (i.e. lessees and 
lessors). The new standard requires lessees to apply a dual approach, classifying leases as either finance or 
operating leases based on the principle of whether or not the lease is effectively a financed purchase by the 
lessee. This classification will determine whether lease expense is recognized based on an effective interest 
method or on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, respectively. A lessee is also required to record a 
right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all leases with a term of greater than 12 months regardless of their 
classification. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be accounted for similar to existing guidance for 
operating leases today. The new standard requires lessors to account for leases using an approach that is 
substantially equivalent to existing guidance for sales-type leases, direct financing leases, and operating leases. 
The standard is effective on January 1, 2020, with early adoption permitted. The Association is in the process of 
evaluating the impact of this new guidance. 
 
The FASB has also issued ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) – Clarifying the Scope and the 
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This ASU is effective for annual 
periods beginning after December 15, 2018. The Association is in the process of evaluating the impact of this 
new guidance. 
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Note 2.  Liquidity and Availability 
 
The table below represents financial assets available for general expenditures within one year at December 31, 
2018: 
 
Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents 8,369,071$     
Other receivables 431,257          
Contributions receivable, net 2,817,304       
Investments 7,288,936       

Total financial assets at year-end 18,906,568     

Less amounts not available to be used for general expenditures within one year:
Board-designated endowment, net of annual spending rate 1,718,393       
Board-designated reserves for operating, bond repayment, and capital projects 8,080,117       
Restricted by donors for capital projects 2,482,756       
Operating pledges subject to timing restrictions 243,213          
Cumulative earnings on endowment, net of annual spending rate 994,344          
Portion of donor-restricted endowment to be retained in perpetuity 2,909,389       
Financial assets not available to be used within one year 16,428,212     

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within one year 2,478,354$     

 
The Association has certain board-designated and donor-restricted assets limited to use which are available for 
general expenditure within one year in the normal course of operations. Accordingly, these assets have been 
included in the quantitative information above for financial assets to meet general expenditures within one year. 
The Association considers general expenditures to include program expenses, supporting services, and any 
commitments or liabilities to be paid in the subsequent year.  
 
The Board has designated a portion of its net assets without donor restrictions for strategic opportunities, debt 
service, capital reinvestment, and contingencies. These remain available and may be spent at the discretion of 
the Board.  The Board has also designated funds to be invested long-term as part of the Association’s 
endowment.  Although management does not intend to spend from these board-designated funds (other than 
amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of the Board’s annual budget approval and endowment) 
these amounts could be made available if necessary. These assets limited to use are more fully described in 
Notes 9 and 10. 
 
Per its Fiscal Management Policy, the Association operates annually on a balanced budget, where donor 
contributions, membership and program fees, and investment income equal its operating expenses. The 
Association has established and maintains funds to adhere to its external debt covenants, support its capital 
needs, and provide for contingencies in support of its Mission. These funds and its operating performance are 
reviewed on a monthly basis by Association management and its Fiscal Management Committee.  
 
Additionally, the Association maintains a line of credit of $750,000 for general purposes, as discussed in more 
detail in Note 7. As of December 31, 2018, the Association had fully utilized this line of credit. 
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Note 3.  Contributions Receivable 
 
Anticipated collections of contributions receivable at December 31, 2018 and 2017, are as follows: 
 

2018 2017

Within one year 1,554,195$      2,111,097$      
One to five years 1,552,165        2,192,321        

3,106,360        4,303,418        
Less

Discounts for the time-value of money at 2.5% in 2018 and 2017 (89,056)           (138,100)         
Allowance for uncollectible contributions receivable (200,000)         (200,000)         

2,817,304$      3,965,318$      
 

Included in the balances above are amounts of $455,327 and $519,510 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, 
respectively, which are due from members of the Board and members of management. For the years ended 
December 31, 2018 and 2017, there were approximately $111,201 and $252,421, respectively, in gift revenues 
from those directors and members. 
 
Note 4.   Investments 
 
Investments are composed of the following at December 31, 2018 and 2017: 
 

Cost Fair Value

Common stocks 4,989,660$      4,880,694$      

Corporate bonds 1,498,080        1,431,112        

Cash and cash equivalents 577,895          577,895          

Variable adjustable life insurance policy 283,583          399,235          

7,349,218$      7,288,936$      

2018

 
 

Cost Fair Value

Common stocks 4,568,273$      5,513,578$      

Corporate bonds 1,650,237        1,671,267        

Cash and cash equivalents 484,570          484,570          

Variable adjustable life insurance policy 257,583          407,632          

6,960,663$      8,077,047$      

2017
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Note 4.   Investments (continued) 
 
Components of investment gain/(loss) for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, consist of the 
following: 
 

2018 2017

Realized gain 356,630$         265,697$         
Unrealized gain/(loss) (1,162,268)      447,334          
Interest and dividends 284,914          219,451          

(520,724)$       932,482$         
 

 
Note 5.  Fair Value Measurements 
 
The Association uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets and liabilities 
and to determine fair value disclosures. In accordance with the Fair Value Measurement Topic of the ASC, the 
fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date and sets out a fair value 
hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined 
as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. The three levels of the fair value 
hierarchy are described below: 
 

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting 
entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. The types of investments included in 
Level 1 include listed equities and listed derivatives. As required, the Association does not 
adjust the quoted price for these investments, even in situations where the Association holds 
a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the quoted price. 

 
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or indirectly, and fair value is determined through the use of models or other 
valuation methodologies. Investments which are generally included in this category include 
certain corporate bonds and loans, less liquid and restricted equity securities and certain 
over-the-counter derivatives. A significant adjustment to a Level 2 input could result in the 
Level 2 measurement becoming a Level 3 measurement. 

 
Level 3 Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there is little, if 

any, market activity for the asset or liability. The inputs into the determination of fair value are 
based upon the best information in the circumstances and may require significant 
management judgment or estimation. Investments that are included in this category generally 
include equity and debt positions in private companies and general and limited partnership 
interests in corporate private equity and real estate funds, debt funds, and distressed debt. 

 
In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In 
such cases, an investment’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement. The Association’s assessment of the significance of a particular input 
to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the investment.  
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Note 5.  Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 
 
In determining the appropriate levels, the Association performs a detailed analysis of the assets and liabilities 
that are subject to fair value measurements. 
 
Publicly traded securities, both equity and debt securities, are classified as Level 1 instruments because they 
comprise assets traded on public exchanges with readily determinable fair values and observable market-based 
inputs. 
 
Cash values of life insurance policies are presented at fair value based on the amount available in cash upon 
cancellation of the insurance policy before maturity as of the reporting period. The fair value is determined by 
the insurer and represents the exit price from the perspective of the Association. However, since the valuation is 
considered unobservable, the cash surrender value calculation is considered a Level 3 input. 
 
The following table summarizes, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the assets and liabilities measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2018 and 2017: 
 

Quoted Prices in Significant

Active Markets Other Significant

for Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Description Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

2018

Assets

Common stocks 4,880,694$          4,880,694$          -$                        -$                        

Corporate bonds 1,431,112            1,431,112            -                         -                         

Alternative Investments -                         -                         -                         -                         

Variable adjustable life insurance policy         399,235               -                         -                         399,235               

6,711,041$          6,311,806$          -$                        399,235$             

2017

Assets

Common stocks 5,513,578$          5,511,829$          1,749$                 -$                        

Corporate bonds 1,671,267            1,671,267            -                         -                         

Variable adjustable life insurance policy         407,632               -                         -                         407,632               

7,592,477$          7,183,096$          1,749$                 407,632$             

Fair Value Measurements Using
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Note 5.  Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 
 
The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of assets measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis using significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs during the years ended December 31, 2018  
and 2017: 
 

2018 2017

Balance, January 1 407,632$         340,321$         
(Decrease) increase in cash surrender value (8,397)             67,311            
Balance, December 31 399,235$         407,632$         

Variable Adjustable
Life Insurance Policy

 
 
Note 6.  Land, Buildings, and Equipment 
 
Land, buildings, and equipment as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, consist of the following: 
 

2018 2017

Land 7,804,801$      6,745,384$      
Parking lots 2,792,082        2,792,082        
Buildings and land improvements 85,726,944      83,402,819      
Other recreational facilities 1,742,721        1,742,721        
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles, including assets under
   capital leases: 2018, $6,408 and 2017, $14,091 12,331,399      11,955,429      
Construction in progress 10,222,299      1,010,209        

120,620,246    107,648,644    
Less accumulated depreciation, including amortization

applicable to assets under capital leases:
2018, $3,757 and 2017, $7,867 (49,827,911)     (47,062,438)     

70,792,335$    60,586,206$    
 

 
Included in construction in progress above are amounts of $835,977 and $29,285 at December 31, 2018 and 
2017, respectively, which are accrued in accounts payable and accrued expenses. 
 
The Powhatan and Goochland facilities are constructed on leased land with initial terms of 50 and 99 years, 
respectively. Both leases contain provisions for extension of the initial terms. 
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Note 7.  Debt 
 
At December 31, 2018 and 2017, long-term debt consisted of the following: 
 

2018 2017
Note payable pursuant to loan agreement with the Economic

Development Authority of the Town of Ashland, Virginia,
dated May 2, 2016 19,375,683$    20,337,023$    

Note payable to TowneBank 2016 1,261,609        1,521,132        
Pledge note payable to Capital One 2,883,942        -                     
Note payable to TowneBank 2018 1,450,000        -                     
Line of credit to Capital One 750,000          -                     
Line of credit to Capital One 613,786          -                     
Capital lease obligations 2,838              3,761              

26,337,858      21,861,916      
Less unamortized bond issuance costs (76,840)           (81,360)           

26,261,018$    21,780,556$    
 

 
Note payable pursuant to loan agreement with the Economic Development Authority of the Town of 
Ashland, Virginia, dated May 2, 2016: The Association entered into a transaction with TowneBank (the 
“Bank”) and the Economic Development Authority (“EDA”) of the Town of Ashland, Virginia in which the EDA 
issued its Health and Community Services Facilities Revenue and Refunding Bond (2016 Bond) in the amount 
of $20,726,690, to the Bank.  The Bank loaned the 2016 Bond proceeds to the EDA and the EDA in turn loaned 
the proceeds to the Association.  The Association used the 2016 Bond proceeds to refund outstanding 2010 
Bonds and to pay related bond issuance costs.  The Association’s obligations regarding the 2016 Bond are 
evidenced by a bond purchase and loan agreement between the Association, the EDA, and the Bank and an 
unsecured note in the principal amount of the 2016 Bond.   
 
The EDA assigned the unsecured note, and all principal and interest payments to be made pursuant thereto, to 
the Bank (except for certain fees and expenses of the EDA). Interest on the 2016 Bonds is excludable from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes pursuant to the IRC of 1986, as amended. 
 
Proceeds of the 2016 Bond were applied as follows: 
 
Refund note payable pursuant to loan agreement with the Economic 20,628,000$    
Development Authority of the Town of Ashland, Virginia,

dated November 23, 2010 insurance costs 98,690            
20,726,690$    
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Note 7.  Debt (Continued) 
 
Special covenants of the 2016 Bonds provide for an adjustment to the stated interest rate of the 2016 Bond in 
the event of an increase or decrease in the current maximum Federal corporate tax rate.  The Yield Protection 
Provisions establish that such an adjustment will be made in order for the Bank to maintain the same after-tax 
yield on the 2016 Bond as provided on the date of issuance. 
 
With the approval of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, the maximum Federal corporate tax rate decreased from 35% 
to 31%, effective January 1, 2018.  As a result of such decrease and in accordance with the terms of the 2016 
Bond, effective May 1, 2018, the interest on the 2016 Bond increased to 2.64% from 2.18% at December 31, 
2017.  The interest rate otherwise borne by the 2016 Bond shall be adjusted automatically as of the effective 
date of each change in the maximum Federal corporate tax rate. 
 
The 2016 Bonds have a scheduled maturity of December 1, 2036.  The Bank and the Association agreed to an 
amortization schedule that provides for quarterly principal payments. 
 
Notes payable to TowneBank: In 2016, the Association borrowed $1,748,747 to consolidate notes payable to 
Wells Fargo Bank used to finance capital improvements to a branch facility into a single note payable to the 
Bank. The note payable is unsecured, bears a fixed interest rate of 3.19% and is payable in monthly 
installments through January 1, 2024. In the event of prepayment or acceleration of amounts due, the note 
provides for potential additional compensation to the lending institution. 
 
In 2018, the Association borrowed $1,450,000 payable to the Bank to fund the acquisition of commercial 
property for the Atlee Station branch.  The note payable is unsecured, has a 12-month term and bears a 
variable interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 1.65% (4.17% at December 31, 2018). Payment of the principal, 
accrued interest and all other applicable fees, costs and charges, if any, is due December 19, 2019.   
 
Other credit facilities: In 2017, the Association established a $3,000,000 unsecured non-revolving pledge loan 
note with Capital One to provide construction financing to fund the renovation of the Northside and Petersburg 
branch locations.  The outstanding principal balance of the pledge loan shall not exceed the lesser of (a) the 
pledge loan committed amount, and (b) 75% of the uncollected amount of all eligible project pledges. Borrowing 
on the pledge loan note has a 36-month term and bears variable interest at one-month LIBOR plus 1.25% 
(3.77% at December 31, 2018). As of December 31, 2018, $2,883,942 has been drawn on this pledge loan 
note. The Association loan balance as of December 31, 2018 had exceeded the lesser of both (a) and (b). The 
Association cured its non-compliance with the bank within the specified grace period. 
 
In 2017, the Association established a $3,000,000 unsecured non-revolving line of credit with Capital One to 
provide construction financing to fund the renovation of the Northside and Petersburg branch locations.  
Borrowing on the line of credit has a 36-month term and bears variable interest at one-month LIBOR plus 1.25% 
(3.77% at December 31, 2018). As of December 31, 2018, $613,786 has been drawn on this line of credit. 
 
In 2018, the Association established a $750,000 unsecured, revolving line of credit with Capital One for general 
Association purposes. Borrowing on the line of credit has a 12-month term and bears a variable interest rate of 
one-month LIBOR plus 1.25% (3.77% at December 31, 2018). As of December 31, 2018, $750,000 has been 
drawn on this line of credit to purchase land for the future expansion of the Atlee Station branch. 
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Note 7.   Debt (Continued) 
 
The Association loan agreements contain various restrictive covenants, including limitations on additional 
indebtedness, the ability to encumber assets and revenues, and the maintenance of a minimum debt service 
coverage ratio. In addition, the loan agreements require the Association to deliver audited financial statements 
to the lending institutions within 180 days (150 days for Capital One) days of the Association’s year-end.   
 
At December 31, 2018, long-term debt matures as follows: 
 
Years Ending December 31:

2019 3,448,834$      

2020 4,695,023        

2021 1,226,456        

2022 1,255,395        

2023 1,122,417        

Thereafter 14,589,733      

26,337,858      
Less unamortized bond issuance costs (76,840)           

26,261,018$    
 

 
Total interest expense incurred was $580,861 and $504,048 in 2018 and 2017, respectively. In 2018 and 2017, 
interest expense of $19,462 and $4,519, respectively, was capitalized. 
 
Note 8.   Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Leases: The Association leases various facilities and equipment under operating leases with terms of one to ten 
years. Total rent expense was $968,519 and $800,638 in 2018 and 2017, respectively. The total minimum rental 
commitment at December 31, 2018, is due as follows: 
 
Years Ending December 31:

2019 618,547$         

2020 470,504          

2021 385,420          
2022 217,614          
2023 217,614          
Thereafter 1,069,934        

2,979,633$      
 

 
Construction Contracts: The Board of Directors approved the renovation of the Northside and Petersburg 
branch locations in 2016. The Association has entered into contracts for construction services for these 
locations. The estimated construction costs of the facilities are $9,653,872, of which $8,624,685 has been paid 
as of December 31, 2018.  
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Note 8.  Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 
 
Henrico Aquatics Center: In 2018, the Association announced plans to build and operate a 20,000 square foot 
indoor recreational swimming facility on land owned by Henrico County, Virginia. Funding for the facility, a total 
of $10,000,000, has been appropriated by Henrico County and this funding will be donated to the Association as 
it is billed for construction costs of the Aquatics Center. The Association has agreed to lease the facility for a 
minimum of 20 years, with an option to extend the lease for three successive periods of ten years, for a fee of 
$1 per year. Construction of the facility is to take place in 2019.  
 
Pension plan: The Association participates in the YMCA Retirement Fund Retirement Plan which is a defined 
contribution, money purchase, church plan that is intended to satisfy the qualification requirements of Section 
401(a) of the IRC of 1986, as amended and The YMCA Retirement Fund Tax-Deferred Savings Plan which is a 
retirement income account plan as defined in section 403(b)(9) of the code. Both Plans are sponsored by The 
Young Men’s Christian Association Retirement Fund (“Fund”). The Fund is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt pension 
fund incorporated in the State of New York (1922) organized and operated for the purpose of providing 
retirement and other benefits for employees of YMCAs throughout the United States. The plans are operated as 
church pension plans. Participation is available to all duly organized and reorganized YMCAs and their eligible 
employees. As a defined contribution plan, the Retirement Plan and Tax-Deferred Savings Plan have no 
unfunded benefit obligations. 
 
In accordance with our agreement, contributions for the YMCA Retirement Fund Retirement Plan are a 
percentage of the participating employees’ salary. These amounts are paid by the Association, and contributions 
to the Fund are 12% of covered employees’ annual salaries. The total expense to the Association was 
$1,414,442 and $1,326,684 in 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
 
Contributions to the YMCA Retirement Fund Tax-Deferred Savings Plan are withheld from employees’ salaries 
and remitted to the YMCA Retirement Fund. There is no matching employer contribution to this plan. 
 
Postretirement benefit plan: Effective January 1, 2013, the Association adopted a postretirement medical 
benefit plan. The plan allows for the payment of $100 per month to a limited number of retirees who meet 
certain eligibility requirements.  Upon plan initiation, the previously unrecognized prior service costs of $147,175 
were recognized as a separate line item within changes in net assets without donor restriction.  The amortization 
of prior service costs was $19,775 and $19,775 in 2018 and 2017, respectively. The accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation under the plan included in accounts payable and accrued expenses was 
$231,162 and $229,985 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
 
Note 9.  Related Parties 
 
The Association conducts business with financial institutions and other service providers throughout the 
Richmond and Petersburg areas. Certain members of the Association’s Board of Directors, volunteers, and 
donors are employed by such entities. 
 
  



Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Richmond 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
December 31, 2018 and 2017 
 

21 

Note 10.   Board-Designated Net Assets 
 
Certain net assets without donor restrictions at December 31, 2018 and 2017 have been designated by the 
Board of Directors for the following purposes: 
 

2018 2017

Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,504,722$      1,629,260$      
Debt Service Fund 4,219,878        4,879,732        
Contingency Fund 1,000,000        1,000,000        
Opportunity Fund 1,355,517        1,056,519        
Endowment Fund 1,784,869        2,007,294        

9,864,986$      10,572,805$    
   

 
The opportunity fund was established by the Association to provide for liquid funds in the event of short-term 
cash flow needs for unanticipated events that would necessitate the use of reserves to continue the operations 
and mission of the Association. 
 
The board-designated quasi endowment was established by the Board of Directors and its purpose and use are 
more fully explained in Note 12. 
 
From time to time, the board may designate other net assets without donor restrictions for specific purposes. In 
2018, the Board of Directors designated $367,000 for: 
 

The purchase of property adjacent to land contiguous 

with Camp Thunderbird 175,000$         
Renovations for the Tenth Street YMCA 112,000          
Strength equipment for the Tenth Street YMCA 80,000            

367,000$          
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Note 11.  Net Assets with Donor Restriction 
 

2018 2017

Subject to purpose restriction:
   Capital projects 6,262,480$      5,452,287$      

Total subject to purpose restriction 6,262,480        5,452,287        

Subject to time restriction:
   Operating contributions for future periods 1,258,447        1,531,162        

Total subject to the passage of time 1,258,447        1,531,162        

Endowments
   Cumulative earnings on endowment funds 1,164,535        1,677,941        

   Volunteer and employee training 56,508            55,508            

   Human Opportunity Program Endowment (H.O.P.E) 300,000          300,000          

   Art education program 3,000              3,000              

   Northside youth program 1,615,987        1,613,987        

   Learn To Swim program 56,980            56,980            

   Financial assistance 170,756          163,411          

   General purposes 633,283          632,283          

   Youth and Teen programs 72,875            71,875            

Total endowments 4,073,924        4,574,985        
Total net assets with donor restrictions 11,594,851$    11,558,434$    

 
 
Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses or the expiration of time satisfying 
restrictions specified by donors as follows for the years ending December 31: 
 

2018 2017
Satisfaction of purpose restriction 248,453$         922,807$         
Satisfaction of time restriction 2,037,817        1,667,535        
Appropriation for expenditure 169,299          170,424          

Total net assets released from restrictions 2,455,569$      2,760,766$      
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Note 12.  Endowment Funds 
 
The Association’s endowment consists of 34 individual funds established for a variety of purposes. The 
endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by management as 
endowments. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated 
by management to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions.  
 
Interpretation of relevant law: The Association has interpreted the Commonwealth of Virginia enacted version 
of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (“UPMIFA”) as requiring the preservation 
of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit 
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Association retains in perpetuity (a) the 
original value of initial and subsequent gift amounts (including promises to give net of discount and allowance 
for doubtful accounts, including promises to give at fair value) donated to the endowment and (b) any 
accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument 
at the time the accumulation is added. Donor-restricted amounts not retained in perpetuity are subject to 
appropriation for expenditure by us in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by 
UPMIFA.    
 
In accordance with UPMIFA, the Association considers the following factors in making a determination to 
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:  
 

a. The duration and preservation of the fund 
b. The purposes of the Association and the donor-restricted endowment fund 
c. General economic conditions 
d. The possible effects of inflation and deflation 
e. The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments 
f. Other resources of the Association  
g. The investment policies of the Association 

 
Return objective and risk parameters: The Association’s objective is to earn a reasonable, long-term, risk-
adjusted total rate of return to support the designated programs. The Association recognizes and accepts that 
pursuing a reasonable rate of return involves risk and potential volatility. The generation of current income is a 
secondary consideration. The Association targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis 
on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints. The 
Association has established a policy portfolio, or normal asset allocation. While the policy portfolio can be 
adjusted from time to time, it is designed to serve for long-term horizons based upon long-term expected 
returns.  
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Note 12.  Endowment Funds (Continued) 
 
Spending policy: Spending is first governed by donor stipulations associated with specific gifts with respect to 
both purpose and amount. Otherwise, the Association will appropriate for expenditure in its annual budget a 
maximum of 4% of the rolling average of the market value of the endowment assets over the preceding  
12 quarters. There may be times when the Association may opt not to take the maximum spending rate but 
rather to reinvest some of the annual return. No distribution is permitted if the distribution would decrease the 
contributed principal of the respective component of the endowment fund.  
 
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 was as follows: 
 

Without Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total

2018:
Board-designated endowment funds 1,784,869$     -$                  1,784,869$     

Donor-restricted endowment funds
   Original donor-restricted gift amount and amounts -                    2,909,389       2,909,389       
   required to be maintained in perpetuity by donor
Accumulated investment gains -                    1,164,535       1,164,535       

Endowment net assets, December 31, 2018 1,784,869$     4,073,924$     5,858,793$     

2017:
Board-designated endowment funds 2,007,294$     -$                  2,007,294$     

Donor-restricted endowment funds
   Original donor-restricted gift amount and amounts -                    2,897,044       2,897,044       
   required to be maintained in perpetuity by donor
Accumulated investment gains -                    1,677,941       1,677,941       

Endowment net assets, December 31, 2017 2,007,294$     4,574,985$     6,582,279$     
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Note 12.  Endowment Fund (Continued)  
 
The Association had the following endowment-related activities for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 
2017: 
 

Without Donor With Donor 
Restriction Restriction Total

Endowment net assets, 
December 31, 2016 1,850,214$     4,186,332$     6,036,546  $   

Investment return 225,381          508,698          734,079          

Additions 9,218             50,379           59,597           

Appropriation of endowment
    assets for expenditure (77,519)          (170,424)        (247,943)        

Endowment net assets, 
December 31, 2017 2,007,294       4,574,985       6,582,279       

Investment loss (147,637)        (344,107)        (491,744)        

Additions 2,052             12,345           14,397           

Appropriation of endowment
    assets for expenditure (76,840)          (169,299)        (246,139)        

Endowment net assets, 
December 31, 2018 1,784,869$     4,073,924$     5,858,793$     

 
 
From time to time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than the amount 
required to be maintained by donors or by law (“underwater endowments”). At December 31, 2018, funds with 
original gift values of $129,599, fair values of $117,158, and deficiencies of $12,441 were reported in net assets 
with donor restrictions. At December 31, 2017, the Association had no underwater endowments. 
 
Note 13.  Subsequent Events 
 
The Association evaluated subsequent events for potential required disclosures through June 21, 2019, which is 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.   
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